From: Charles Emmett

To: Charles Emmett

Subject: Flash Traffic 11-06-2014: URGENT: Revised Anthem and BCC Parade Info
Date: Thursday, November 6, 2014 4:40:24 PM

Base Perch Base USSVI

Flash Traffic

Number: 11-06-14 Date: 11/06/2014
Subject: URGENT - Revised Anthem and BCC
Parade Info

Daisy Mountain Parade starts promptly at 10 a.m.

As indicated earlier, to get to Anthem (Daisy Mountain) parade staging area, take I-
17 North to Exit 227 (Daisy Mountain Drive.) Turn right and look for the check-in
drive in to the Cross of Christ Parking Lot. (See the bottom of the map, below.)

IMPORTANT: Access to the staging area will not be permitted after about 8:30 AM.

To get to public parking, you must stay on 1-17 North one more exit to Exit 229
(Anthem Way.) East on Anthem Way and then right on Gavalin Peak. Drive south
to Whitman Dr. that will allow parking as close to the staging area as possible.
Refer to the map. Public parking is indicated by the light blue shading. After parking,
it should be a relatively short walk to our staging area at the Cross of Christ lot.

After Anthem, we’ll stop at the Rock Springs Cafe for lunch (or pie.) Head north on
I-17 and watch for the “Black Canyon City” exit.
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If you get hopelessly confused, call me at (602) 448-3873.

Charles “Chuck” Emmett

Communications Officer
communications@perch-base.or
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